Joseph D. Dionisio

3730 W. College Ave. State College, PA 16801 617.694.4766 joedionisio@gmail.com

Resume

(abridged version)

CAREER SUMMARY: After graduating from college with a B.S. degree in accounting, I joined Price Waterhouse & Co. in Pittsburgh, where I became a Certified Public Accountant and admitted as a partner in the firm. I remained with PW & Co. for some 20 years. Thereafter, I joined the Allegheny Health System in Pittsburgh, PA serving in a number of key financial and administrative roles, most notably SVP and CFO. I remained with the Allegheny System for approximately 10 years. Thereafter, I started my own healthcare consulting firm until being recruited as SVP and CFO for the CareGroup Healthcare System (CG) in Boston, where I remained for 8 years, most recently as President and CEO of New England Baptist Hospital, one of CG's affiliates. Currently, I am a Professor of Practice in the HPA program at Pennsylvania State University where I teach healthcare administration (and some accounting).

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

2009-Current: Penn State University; Health Policy and Administration Department-Professor of Practice and Director of External Relations in the Graduate and Undergraduate Degree Programs; I also teach auditing for the Smeal Accounting Dept.

2002-August 2008- President and CEO of New England Baptist Hospital, one of the nation's leading orthopedic hospitals consistently ranked number one in the nation for patient satisfaction with revenues of \$175 million and approximately 1,200 employees

2001-2002- Sr. Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer of CareGroup, Inc., a system of approximately six hospitals, including New England Baptist Hospital

1999-2001- Founding Principal, Transition Management Group, Inc.- a healthcare consulting firm

1989-1999- Sr. Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer (among other positions) for the Allegheny Healthcare System, a system of 16 hospitals with over 40,000 employees

1969-1989- Partner, Price Waterhouse & Co., CPAs. Started as a staff accountant and eventually became a CPA and Partner in the firm, providing accounting, tax and consulting services to an array of organizations in many industries but primarily focusing on healthcare and non-profits

EDUCATION:

Point Park College, Pittsburgh, PA. Bachelor of Science in Accounting

State College High School; recognized in 2016 as a Distinguished Alum

PROFESSIONAL AND SOCIAL APPOINTMENTS:

Trustee Emeritus, Point Park College; formerly Chair of its Finance Committee and member of the Board of Trustees, Pittsburgh, PA

Director, Centre Foundation

Past Board of Trustee and Finance Committee Member, the Pittsburgh Opera Company, Pittsburgh, PA

Past Board of Trustee Member, Gargaro Musical Productions, Pittsburgh, PA

Committee and Adjunct Board Member of Controlled Risk Insurance Company, the captive, off-shore medical malpractice insurance company for Harvard affiliated healthcare organizations

Director, Santa Rosa Consulting, a \$100 million healthcare information services consulting organization

Member of the Duquesne Club (Pittsburgh)

Member of Centre Hills Country Club (State College)